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QUESTIONS – ANSWERS – CLARIFICATIONS 

HAMMER LANE WIDENING PHASE 3B 
PROJECT NO. PW1427 

 

1. Question: Is there a pre-bid or job walk (mandatory or voluntary)? 

Answer: No pre-bid or job walk for this project.  Refer to Notice to Contractors:  
http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidFlash/projDetail.ht
ml?dept=Public_Works,idnum=PW1427 

 

2. Question: Are there Cross Sections available? 

Answer: Cross sections are provided as additional information (Attachment A). 

 

3. Question: Can CAD files for project be acquired?   

Answer: No, the City does not provide CAD files for projects. 

 

4. Question: Can you confirm there are no small business requirements/goals? 

Answer: This is not a federally funded project; therefore, no small business 
requirements/goals required. 

 

5. Question: The plans call for interlocking pavers on the typical cross section 
sheets.  In the landscape sheets, the plans call for stamped concrete.  
Please clarify which is required. 

Answer: The typical cross section sheets are incorrect.  We will be installing 
stamped concrete.  A letter of clarification will be issued.  

 

6. Question: Specifications indicate the contractor is required to hire an 
ornithologist.  On past projects, the City has provided services.  Will 
the City provide the ornithologist on this project? 

 Answer: The City will provide services for the ornithologist.  A letter of 
clarification will be issued. 

 
7. Question: Please provide a cost for the required permits referenced at the bottom 

of sheet 72 in the Special Provisions. 

 Answer: The fees for the City and County encroachment permits will be waived 
or paid for by the City.  The environmental permits will be in place 
before the beginning of construction.  A letter of clarification will be 
issued. 
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8. Question: Please provide a unit of measurement and payment and all other 
information necessary to provide a cost for the hazardous material we 
are to remove from the project.  Without this information it is impossible 
to estimate the project. 

 Answer: The City doesn’t anticipate any hazardous material will be 
encountered; however, if hazardous material is encountered, it will be 
paid as “Extra Work”.  A letter of clarification for this will be issued. 

 

9. Question: There appears to be no bid item/quantity for Aggregate Base (Class 
2).  Yet, Typical Section D on Plan Sheet X-1 thru X-4 shows 1.15’ of 
Aggregate Base.  

Answer: Per the Special Provisions Section 26-1.01 “Aggregate Base” the AB 
is included in the various items of work which need the aggregate 
base.  A letter of clarification for this will be issued. 

 

10. Question: Per Section 84-1.02 paragraph 4, page 151, it states Thermoplastic 
materials shall be made by Flint Trading Company (Premark) or 
Stimsonite/Pave-Mark (hot tape).  Can we remove the references 
specification and reference State Spec 84-2. 
 

Answer: Yes, the installation should be per Caltrans Specification.  A letter of 
clarification for this will be issued. 

 

11. Question: Bid Item No. 73 is for Stamped Concrete.  Yet, page 112 of the Special 
Provisions suggests Stamped Concrete is included in the Lump Sum 
for Street Planting.   

 Answer: Stamped Concrete will be removed from page 112 of Special 
Provisions.  A letter of clarification for this will be issued. 

  

12. Question: Base Failure Repairs – Section 19-2.04A makes it sound like we go up 
to 15” and if material is wet/unstable, we follow Engineer’s direction.  
In Section B, it talks about raising the subgrade to a 12” depth.  Can 
you clarify how deep we need to plan on for base failures as part of 
our bid and at what depth we look to the Engineer for additional 
direction? 

 

Answer: 12 inches of HMA will be used for the base failure repair.  If there is 
unsuitable material below the existing pavement which causes the 
Contractor to remove additional material below the 12 inch depth, the 
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subgrade shall be reestablished with suitable material up to the 12 inch 
depth then HMA placed on top of it to the existing grade. 

 

13. Question: Can you please confirm that the paving reinforcing fabric is all paid for 
in item 43, regardless of which section it is placed under? 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 

14. Question: Where is the binder type for the HMA in the Special Provisions? 
 

Answer: Section 39-1.03 Hot Mix Asphalt, second paragraph on page 136 
states that the binder shall be PG 70-10. 

 

15. Question: The plans show a couple of locations for digouts along with some base 
failure repairs.  Are both of these items being paid under item 35 or are 
the digouts paid under another item?  If so, which item? 

 
Answer: Both of the digout locations are being paid under Bid Item 35.  The 

quantity for this bid item will be updated in a letter of clarification. 
 

16. Question: Plan cross sections and typical cross sections do not show AB under 
the curb and gutter.  Can you please confirm this is the case? 

Answer: AB is necessary under the curb and gutter.  See City of Stockton 
Standard Drawing 25D, Note 9. 

 

17. Question: Does item 73 include both the median and residential stamped 
concrete? 

Answer: No.  Bid Item 73 covers only the stamped concrete in the roadway 
median.  The stamped and colored concrete which is part of the 
residential driveway conforms are included in Bid Item 72 
Residential/Commercial Driveway.  A letter of clarification for this will 
be issued. 

 

18. Question: Please provide a color and stamp pattern for the residential stamped 
concrete. 

 
Answer: Per the callouts in the plan, the color and pattern of the residential 

stamped concrete shall match the existing. 
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19. Question: How will tree trimming be paid?  We currently do not know how many 
trees will need to be trimmed.  Only mention of it is that the Engineer 
will determine which trees need to be trimmed. 

 
Answer: The Contractor should walk the job site and estimate the amount of 

trees that may need to be trimmed and include it in their bid. 

 
20. Question: Will the City consider including a pay item for tree removal?  This will 

make it easier to account for all the trees that need to be removed 
rather than including it in Item 37 Street Planting, where it is currently 
(see 16-1.02 payment description). 

 
Answer: A bid item will be created for tree removal.  A letter of clarification for 

this will be issued. 

 
21. Question: Please confirm that all work is to be done during normal working 

hours with the exception of the SD on Pershing. 
 
Answer: The Contractor should perform the work during normal working hours 

as much as possible, but there are provisions in the Special Provisions 
for the Contractor to perform night work if necessary. 

 

22. Question: Traffic control plan does not provide sufficient room to maintain W/B 
traffic on Hammer while installing the SD improvements from Balboa 
to Sta. 108+56.   

 
Answer: This portion of the storm drain work is outside the channelizers shown 

on sheet TC-1.  The Contractor will need to use a combination of lane 
closures, night work and steel plating the trench to accomplish this 
work. 

 
 

 


